
City of Norwood Young America - City Council Agenda 

February 27, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. Workshop; followed by EDA / City Council Meeting 
 
      1.   Call Meeting of City Council Workshop to Order 
               

2. Approve Agenda 

2.1   Carver County Transportation Sales Tax - Commissioner Jim Ische and Lyndon Robjent, County 

Engineer 
 

3. Adjournment 

 
 

      1.   Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

              1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 
      

2. Approve Agenda 

   2.1 Approve minutes of January 23, 2017 
 

3. Adjournment 

 
      

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1   Oath of Office 
 

2.   Approve Agenda 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may address the City 

Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three 

minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct 

that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 

 

a) Ironman Bike Ride  -  Tom Sullivan  
 

4.   Consent Agenda (NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single 

motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an 

item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please  inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of January 23, 2017 meetings 

4.2 Approve payment of claims 

4.3 Request for Proposals – Liquor License at Pavilion 

4.4 Request for Bids – Lawn Mowing   

4.5 Request for Bids – Hay Baling 

4.6 Lawful Gambling Application – The Young America Baseball, Inc. 

4.7 Carver County Collaboration Agreement for GIS ESRI Software 

4.8 Schedule Public Hearing – to remove no parking on Brush Street 
 

5.   Public Hearings 

 5.1    Ordinance No. 282 - Chapter 2 Amendment - City Council meeting starting time 
 

6. Old Business 

 6.1   Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposals 

 6.2   Resolution 2017-03, City Council Appointments Amendment 
 

7.   New Business 

7.1   Resolution 2017-04 and Resolution 2017-05, 211 Railroad Street W. - Variance and Site Plan 

7.2   Ordinance No. 283, Administrative Subdivisions/Lot Combinations 

7.3   Ordinance No. 282, Chapter 2 Amendment – City Council meeting starting time 

7.4   Public Service Director Hiring Recommendation 

7.5   Public Service Lead Appointment 

7.6   Lawn Mower Purchase Proposal 

7.7   Shovel Ready Designation – Tacoma West Industrial Park 

7.8   Custodian Position 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 

9.   Adjournment 
 



The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  

No action is required by the City Council:  January Building Permit Report; Carver County Sheriff’s Office Report. 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

March 8 Joint Meeting EDC & Marketing Comm. – 5:30/EDC - 6:30 p.m. 

March 9 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 

March 13 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  

March 21  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m./Planning Commission – 7:00 p.m. 

March 27 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  



















City of Norwood Young America – EDA Minutes 

January 23, 2017 - 7:00pm EDA  
 
Present:  Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes 

Others Present:  Charlie Storms, Mark Lagergren, Ryan Svobodny, Steve Zumberge, Cynthia Smith-

Strack, Andrea Pizza 
 
 
      1.   Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

              1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 

Carol Lagergren called to order the meeting of the Economic Development Authority at 

7:00pm. 

 

2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Nomination and election of officers – Resolution 1701 

President  -  Carol Lagergren 

Vice-President  - Dick Stolz 

Treasurer  - Craig Heher 

Assistant Treasurer – Mike McPadden 

Secretary – Newly Appointed Council Person (Charlie Storms) 

Motion:  McPadden to approve Resolution 1701.  Second Heher.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

2.2 Approve minutes of November 28, 2016 

Motion:  Stolz to approve the minutes.  Second Heher.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  McPadden to adjourn.  Second Heher.  Vote 4 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

        

  _________________________________________ 

   President 

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 







City of Norwood Young America - City Council Workshop Minutes 

January 23, 2017 – 6:00pm Workshop 
 
Council Members Present:  Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes 

Others Present:  Charlie Storms 
 

1. Call Meeting of City Council Workshop to Order 

Mayor Lagergren called to order the City Council Workshop Meeting at 6:01pm. 
               

2. Approve Agenda 

Additions:  Helget notified the council that there was a late applicant for the open City Council 

seat, resident Ryan Svobodny.   The council agreed that since the deadline was not met that Mr. 

Svobodny would not be considered for the position.  Mr. Svobodny understood the decision and 

the Council recommended that he apply to be on the other City boards.  Helget is going to email 

the application to him. 

 

2.1 City Council Seat Interviews 

The Council interviewed the one applicant, Charlie Storms, for the City Council seat. 

 

2.2 2018 Comprehensive Plan 

Helget would like to request proposals for consultants to assist with the 2018 Comprehensive 

Plan.  The council recommended that Helget bring this item to the next council meeting.  It 

was suggested that interviews be held for those companies that submit proposals and to hold 

these interviews the week of March 20 and then cancel the workshop meeting in March. 

 

Due to the extra time between the Workshop and City Council meeting, the workshop continued with the 

following topics: 

 

Chapter 2 of City Code:  Council Meeting times.   

To prevent the “downtime” between the workshop and the council meeting, it was 

suggested to hold a Public Hearing to possibly change the verbiage to say the workshop 

begins at 6:00pm and the council meeting will follow.  It was also suggested to have the first 

meeting of the month begin at 6:00pm to have consistency with meeting times. 

 

Pole Buildings. 

It was suggested that the Planning Commission review the code to possibly allow “Pole 

Buildings”.  There were some discrepancies in a couple of building requests of a pole building 

recently.  

 

County Leaders Meeting. 

Helget and Stolz will be attending the Carver County Leaders Meeting this week.  The County 

is suggesting a ½ cent sales tax that would be used towards repairing/building State 

highways.  

 

3. Adjournment 

Motion:  McPadden to adjourn at 6:55pm.  Second Stolz.  All in favor.  Motion carried.  

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

       _______________________________________ 

       Mayor 



City of Norwood Young America 

City Council Minutes 

January 23, 2017 – 7:00pm – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
Council Members Present:  Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Fire Chief Steve Zumberge 

Others Present:  Charlie Storms, Mark Lagergren, Cynthia Smith-Strack – Planning Consultant, Andrea Pizza 

 
      

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 7:04pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 

Additions:  7.7  Scheduling Public Hearing regarding City Council meeting times and 7.8 Canceling 

February 13 meeting. 

Motion:  Stolz to approve the agenda with the additions.  Second McPadden.  All in favor.  Motion carries. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

Fire Department Year In Review Report 

Fire Department Chief reported on the 2016 activity.  There were:  

 29 firefighters 

 248 call 

 3,286 call hours 

Reports included the 2016 and 2017 budgets. 

2017 budget has $25k capital to replace South Station pad. 

Townships are paying $150 per unit. 

Other information included drill/training schedule, meeting minutes, and incident report summary. 
 

Mayor Lagergren left the meeting at this time and Acting Mayor Dick Stolz took over leading the council meeting. 

 

4.   Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of January 9, 2017 meeting 

4.2 Approve payment of claims  

4.3 Economic Development Commission Appointment 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the consent agenda.  Second Heher.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings 
  

6. Old Business 

6.1    Contract for 2017 Police Services 

Motion:  Heher to approve the 2017 Police Services Contract.  Second McPadden.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

6.2   Approve payment for Community Education Summer Programs  

Motion:  McPadden to authorize payment of $5200 to District 108 Community Education: $2000 for the Summer 

Recreation Program, $3,000 for the Summer Enhanced Program, $200 for the swimming lesson advertisement.  

Second Heher.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

7.   New Business 

7.1   Pavilion Architectural History Evaluation 

Ms. Andrea Pizza completed the historical evaluation of the Pavilion.  The Pavilion was not eligible 

for listing in the National Register of Historical Places due to the alterations completed in 2005-2006.  

Ms. Pizza created a 29 page report on information that she obtain about the 100+ year life of the 

Pavilion.   

 

7.2   Ordinance No. 279, Amending Chapter 12, Section 1260, Signs 

Planning Commission reviewed the entire section of the City Code that discussed signs.  There were 

many updates and or changes.  The Planning Commission recommended unanimously to approve 

Ordinance 279, Amending Chapter 12, Section 1260, Signs. 

Motion:  Heher to approve Ordinance No. 279, an ordinance repealing and replacing section 1260 of the city 

code relating to signs.  Second McPadden.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion:  Heher to approve the summary and publication of Ordinance 279.  Second McPadden.  All in favor.  

Motion carried. 



 

7.3   Ordinance No. 280, Amending Chapter 6, Section 600, Nuisances 

Planning Commission discussed storage containers/pads as a means of storage.  After reviewing 

sample ordinances from other cities, the Planning Commission recommends to declare storage 

pods/containers as a nuisance if left on the property for more than 14 days. 

Motion:  Heher to approve Ordinance No. 280, an ordinance amending section 600.08, subd. 1 of the city code 

relating to nuisances by adding subsection (t) relating to storage containers. Second McPadden.  All in favor.  

Motion carried. 
 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the summary and publication of Ordinance 280.  Second Heher.  All in favor.  

Motion carried. 

  

7.4   Ordinance No. 281, Amending Chapter 12, Adult Uses 

Planning Commission proposes adult use be no longer allowed in the C-2 General Business District 

and the B-I Business Industrial District and to allow in I-1 Light Industrial District. 

Motion:  McPadden to approve Ordinance No. 281, an ordinance amending chapter 12 of the city code by 

removing adult uses as conditional uses in the c-2 general commercial district and the b-i business industrial 

district and allowing adult uses as conditional uses in the i-1 light industrial district. Second Heher.  All in favor.  

Motion carried. 

 

Motion:  McPadden to approve the summary and publication of Ordinance 281.  Second Heher.  All in favor.  

Motion carried. 

 

7.5   City Council Appointment 

At the workshop meeting prior to the council meeting, the council interviewed the one applicant that 

applied for the City Council open seat (by the deadline), Charlie Storms. 

Motion:  McPadden to appoint Charlie Storms to the two year council position open by Carol Lagergren.  All in 

favor.  Motion carried. 

 

7.6   City Administrator Evaluation 

All Council Members completed an evaluation form on Steve Helget for 2016.  Overall the average 

of his scores ranged from 3 to 4.2. 

  

7.7   Scheduling Public Hearing regarding City Council meeting times 

Motion:  McPadden to schedule a Public Hearing regarding Chapter 2, meeting times of the City Council on 

February 27, 2017.  Second Heher.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

   

7.8   Canceling February 13 meeting 

Motion:  McPadden to cancel the City Council meeting on February 13, 2017, due to not having a quorum.  

Second Heher.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 

Heher:  Parks met discussed Lot A.  Lori Trocke voted Chair of Park Commission.  Planning:  Extreme 

Electrical brought plan for approval.  Discussed accomplishments of 2016 and goals of 2017.  Discussed 

Rental Housing codes.  There are two positions open in the Planning Commission.  Those interested 

should contact City Hall for application. 

 

McPadden:  Held first Stiftungsfest meeting of the year.  EDC and Branding Committee meeting this 

Wednesday to discuss logo and tagline. 
   

9.  Adjournment 

Motion:  McPadden to adjourn at 8:06pm.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

  

Sincerely Submitted: 

 

        

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

       ____________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

























       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 
 

 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Lagergren and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE:  February 13, 2017 

 

RE: Authorize request for proposals for liquor license at the Pavilion 

 

 

 

 

The current on-sale liquor license holder at the Pavilion is The Pour House Pub.  

The license expires on July 1, 2017.  City staff is requesting the authorization to 

advertise a request for proposals to provide the liquor service for certain events 

at the Pavilion. 

 

Recommendation:  A motion to authorize Staff to advertise a request for 

proposals from vendors to provide alcohol sales at the Pavilion. 

 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 

 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Brent Aretz, Public Works Director 

 

DATE: February 27, 2017 

 

RE: Request for Bids – Lawn Mowing Cemeteries 

 

 

City Staff have been mowing the cemeteries for the past two years.  Due to the 

expense and personnel it takes to mow these areas, I believe it would be cost 

effective to outsource mowing the City managed cemeteries.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

A motion to post and accept bids for Lawn Mowing City Cemeteries. 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 

 

 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE: February 27, 2017 

 

RE: Request for Bids – Hay Baling 

 

 

On February 23, 2015, the City Council approved the two year contract for hay 

baling in the Industrial Park and undeveloped lots (approximately 25 acres) to 

the Silseth Family Farm at a rate of $31.55 per 1200 lb bale.  Due to this contract 

expiring this month, City Staff are requesting to post and accept bids for hay 

baling.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

A motion to post and accept bids for hay bailing. 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 

 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor Lagergren and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM:  Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:  February 27, 2017 

 

RE:    Lawful Gambling Application – The Young America Baseball, Inc 

 

 

 

The Young America Baseball, Inc has submitted an LG220 Application for Exempt 

Permit.  This permit authorizes the organization to conduct lawful gambling for not more 

than 5 days and awards less than $50,000 in prizes in a calendar year.  The Minnesota 

Gambling Control Board requires the City Council to approve the permit application 

before it issues the permit. 

 

 

Recommendation:   

A motion to approve the Lawful Gambling LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for The 

Young America Baseball, Inc. 

 

 

 





















       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

 

FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

DATE:    February 27, 2017 

 

RE:   Schedule Public Hearing – Remove No Parking Signs on Brush Street 

 

 

At the City Council Meeting on December 12, 2016, resident Bill Grundahl requested to 

have the “No Parking” signs removed on Brush Street from Elm Street to South Street W.  

A Public Hearing must be held to remove these signs. 

 

Recommendation:   

Schedule a Public Hearing to remove the “No Parking” signs located on Brush Street. 
 





























RESOLUTION 2017-03 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 2017-01 
RELATING TO THE ORGANIZATION 

OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota 
(City) as follows: 
 
Section 1.   Official Depository.   

Subsection 1.  Financial Institutions. 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118, the City Council designates the following financial institutions as 
official depositories for  

Municipal Funds: 

a)  Citizens State Bank of Norwood Young America 
b)  Klein Bank 
c)  Bankers’ Bancorporation 
d)   U. S. Bank National Association 

 
Investment Brokers: 

a)   Morgan Stanley 
b)   Northland Securities 
c)   4M Fund sponsored by LMC 
d)  Edward Jones 
e)  BBE Community Investment Partners 
f)  U. S. Bank National Association 

 
Subsection 2.  Financial Signatures. 
Officers of the City with signatory authority on the City’s financial accounts and holdings include:  City 
Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, City Administrator Steve Helget, Mayor Carol Lagergren, and Council Member 
Dick Stolz. 

 
Section 2.   Official Newspaper.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.831, the City Council designates the following newspaper as the 
official newspaper of the City:  Norwood Young America Times.  The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed 
to enter into agreements with the official newspaper for the publication of items required by law to be published. 
 
Section 3.   Acting Mayor.   
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.121, Council member Dick Stolz is appointed Acting Mayor and is to 
perform the duties of the Mayor during the Mayor’s disability or absence from the city, or if there is a vacancy, 
until a successor has been appointed.  
 
Section 4.   Acting City Administrator.   

The City Clerk/Treasurer is appointed Acting City Administrator during the Administrator’s absence from the city. 
 
Section 5.   Employees Identified/Appointed.   

Subdivision 1.  Full-Time City Employees in Supervisory Roles 
City Administrator - Steven Helget  
City Clerk/Treasurer - Kelly Hayes   
Public Works Director - Brent Aretz  



 
 
Subdivision 2.  Volunteer Fire Fighters. 

All Firefighters will receive $10 an hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings.  
Payment will be paid out to each firefighter, in a lump sum, in December for December of the prior year to 
November of the current year.  

 
Subdivision 3.  Fire Department Officers. 

In addition to the $10 per hour for responding to fire/emergency calls and mandatory trainings, Fire 
Department Officers will receive the following wage based on the entire year of service in said position: 
Fire Chief  Steve ZumBerge  $3100   
Chief 2  Mark Thomas   $2100 
Chief 3  Chris Glander  $2100 
Training Chief 4 Steve Noll  $2100 
Secretary  Romie Wenisch  $1850 
Treasurer  Mark Stender  $1475 
Captain 1  Steve Ehrenberg $1600 
Captain 2  Kevin Raether  $1600 
Captain 3  Andy Wigfield  $1600 
Captain 4  Brad Droege  n/a 

 
Subdivision 4.  Norwood Young America Firefighter’s Relief Association Officers. 

President   Paul Lano 
Vice-President  Kevin Raether 
Secretary   Chris Glander 
Treasurer   Mark Stender 
Trustees   Steve Noll, Jason Franck 

 
Section 6.   City Council Compensation.   

Subdivision 1.  Mayor Salary. 
The monthly salary of the Mayor is $300.  

 
Subdivision 2. Council Member Salary. 

The monthly salary of each Council member is $200.   
 

Subdivision 3. Council Pay Dates. 
The salaries of the Mayor and Council members are payable in June and December.   

 
Subdivision 4. Council Reimbursement. 

The Mayor and each member of the Council may be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred in 
attending (1) meetings at which they represent the City in an official capacity; and (2) training sessions and 
other meetings at which attendance has been approved in advance by the Council. 
 

Section 7.   Regular Council Meetings.   
The regular meeting of the City Council of Norwood Young America is held on the second Monday of the month 
at 6:30pm and fourth Monday of each month at 6:00pm (workshop from 6:00pm – 7:00pm, council meeting at 
7:00pm – if workshop is canceled, council meeting will begin at 6:00pm) in the City Hall. 
 
Section 8.   Regular Economic Development Authority Meetings.   
The regular meeting of the Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority is held on the fourth 
Monday of each month at 7:00pm (if the scheduled workshop meeting for the Council is canceled, the meeting will 
begin at 6:00pm) in the City Hall. 
 



Section 9.   City Attorney.   
The firm of Rupp, Anderson, Squires, & Waldspurger, P.A. is designated as the City Attorney and provides civil 
legal services with Jay Squires as lead attorney. 
 
Section 10.   Bond and Economic Development Counsel.    
The firm of Kennedy & Graven Chartered is recognized as the City’s Bond and Economic Development Counsel. 
 
Section 11.   Financial Consultant.   
The firm Ehlers & Associates, Inc. is recognized as the City’s Financial Consultant.  
 
Section 12.   Engineer.   
The firm Bolton & Menk, Inc. is recognized as the City’s general City Engineer.  
 
Section 13.   Auditor.   
The firm Abdo, Eick & Meyers LLP is the City’s contracted auditor. 
 
Section 14.   Insurance Agent.   
Citizens Insurance Services is the insurance agent with Jeff Hebeisen as principal agent.  
 
Section 15.   Building Official.   
The firm of Metro West Inspection Services is the City’ contracted provider of building official/inspector services. 
 
Section 16.   Health Officer.   
Lakeview Clinic is the health officer. 
 
Section 17.  Emergency Management Director.   
The Fire Chief is the Emergency Management Director.  
 
Section 18.   Assessor.   
Carver County is recognized as performing the functions as City Assessor. 
 
Section 19.   Police.   
Carver County Sheriff’s Department is the City’s contracted provider of law enforcement services. 
 
Section 20.   Fee Schedule.   

The fee schedule for the year 2017 was adopted as Ordinance 278 on November 28, 2016.         
 
Section 21.   Township Fire Service Contracts.   
The charge to participating townships for fire protection in the year 2017 shall be $150.00 per unit for the 
townships of Young America, Hancock, Camden, Waconia, and Benton.   
 
Section 22.   Association of Carver County Elected Leaders (ACCEL).   
Dick Stolz is appointed to the ACCEL. 
 
Section 23.   Local Government Workgroup.     
Carol Lagergren is appointed to the Local Government Workgroup. 
 
Section 24.   Highway 212 Southwest Corridor Transportation Coalition.    
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Southwest Corridor Transporation Coalition. 
 
Section 25.   Highway 5 Corridor Study Group.    
Dick Stolz is appointed to the Highway 5 Corridor Study Group. 
 



Section 26.   Stiftungsfest Board.   
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Stiftungsfest Board. 
 
Section 27.   MnDOT PAC.     
Carol Lagergren is appointed to the MnDOT Political Advisory Committee (PAC). 
 
Section 28.   Personnel Committee.    
Carol Lagergren and Craig Heher, City Council representatives, are appointed to the Personnel Committee. 
 
Section 29.   Railroad Coalition.   
Mike McPadden is appointed to the Railroad Coalition. 
 
Section 30.  Safety Committee. 
Dick Stolz, City Council rep, is appointed to the Safety Committee.  
 
Section 31. Rental Housing License Appeals Board.    
Craig Heher, City Council rep; Bill Grandahl, Planning Commission rep; and Steve ZumBerge, Fire Chief, are 
appointed to the Rental Housing License Appeals Board. 
 
Section 32. Committees and Commissions. 

Citizens-at-large that are appointed to the following Commissions and Committees will receive a yearly $200 
stipend for attending at least 75% of the meetings.  Representatives and/or employees for City, County, Housing, 
Contractors and School Districts are not eligible for the yearly stipend.   
 

Subdivision 1.  Planning Commission.    
Craig Heher, City Council representative, is appointed to the Planning Commission.  Charlie Storms and 
Cassandra Kemp are reappointed to a three year term.   
 

Subdivision 2.  Economic Development Commission.    
Carol Lagergren and Mike McPadden, City Council reps, and Kaarin Foede, Chamber Rep, are appointed to 
the Economic Development Commission.  
 

Subdivision 3. Parks & Recreation Commission.    
Craig Heher City Council rep, JR Hoernemann Planning Commission rep; Julie Kuenzel, School District 108 
rep; are appointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission. Lori Trocke and Sharilyn Feltmann are 
reappointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission for a three year term.   
 

Subdivision 4. Senior Advisory Committee.    
Dick Stolz City Council rep, is appointed to the Senior Advisory Committee.  Laurie Hilgers, Bonita Heilman 
and JR Hoernemann are reappointed to a three year term to the Senior Advisory Committee.   

 
Adopted by the City Council this 27th day of February 2017. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

 

FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:    February 27, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:   Public Service Director – Hiring Anthony Voigt  

 

 

On January 9, 2017, the City Council approved posting the position of Public 

Service Director.  Applications were received through January 31, 2017.  Nine 

applications were received.  Interviews were held on February 9, 2017, by the 

Personnel Committee along with the assistance of Council Member Dick Stolz 

and City employees Brent Aretz and Dan Stender.  It is the recommendation of 

the Personnel Committee to hire Anthony “Tony” Voigt as a Public Service 

Director I.  This is an exempt position.  Mr. Voigt will start at a Pay Grade 17, Step 

1 with a yearly salary of $58,157. 

 

Suggested Motion: 

Motion to approve hiring Anthony Voigt as the Public Service Director I at Pay 

Grade 17, Step 1 with a start date of Monday, March 13, 2017, contingent on the 

results of the background check. 

 

 
 



       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

 

FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:    February 27, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:   Public Service Lead – Brent Aretz 

 

 

As approved by the council at the January 9, 2017 meeting, once the hiring of 

the Public Service Director occurred, the Public Works Director position would be 

eliminated and Brent Aretz would become a Public Service Lead. 

 

Suggested Motions: 

 

To approve eliminating the Public Works Director position as of March 12, 2017. 

 

AND 

 

To approve the amended 2017 Salary Chart. 

 

AND 

 

To approve moving Brent Aretz to the Public Service Lead position, Pay Grade 

13, Step 10, as of March 13, 2017. 

 

 
 













       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Lagergren and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE: February 27, 2017 

 

RE:   Accept resignation of Dale Hoof, post job opening  

 

 

On January 30, 2017, Dale Hoof resigned due to personal reasons.  The Personnel 

Committee is meeting prior to the City Council meeting to discuss the custodian 

position and the constant turnover that the City has faced with this position in 

the past three years.  The committee will notify the Council of their 

recommendation during the City Council meeting.  

 

 

Recommendation:   

To accept Dale Hoof’s resignation and to post and accept applications for a 

Custodian.  The Custodian will work ___________hours a week.  Benefits that the 

custodian is eligible to receive will include__________________________. 

 


